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From: Alisa Coe

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Craig Segall (Craig.Segall@sierraclub.org)

Subject: RE: 0170004-040-AC, Progress Energy Florida, Crystal River Energy Complex
Date: Monday, June 24, 2013 7:31:03 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Dear Lynn,

The permit application referenced in paragraph 4 of the draft permit, which states that the
application contains the applicable capacities and specifications for construction and operation of
the emission units, is not posted on your website or at the link provided on page 4 of the Technical
Evaluation & Preliminary Determination. | am requesting that you forward this application to me
as soon as possible, so that a meaningful review of the draft permit may be timely undertaken.

Sincerely,

Alisa Coe

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 3:01 PM

To: Robby.Odom@Duke-Energy.com

Cc: sosbourn@golder.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Alisa Coe; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;
ceron.heather@epa.gov; Pell, Leigh; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0170004-040-AC, Progress Energy Florida, Crystal River Energy Complex

Dear Mr. Odom:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (DEF)
Facility Name: CRYSTAL RIVER POWER FOSSIL PLANT
Project Number: 0170004-040-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: CITRUS

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
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contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Criizhon o i FRESoncs Mardsgenian

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



